From: Vince Paul

To: Walter Williams

Subject: RE: Petition #1438 Revised - Petition Consent Letters Update
Date: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 12:54:05 PM

Hi Walter,

Please cancel this Petition, we will try again later.
Vince

Vincent C Paul

President and Artistic Director

MUSIC HALL CENTER FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS
350 Madison

Detroit, M| 48226

313.887.8506 / 313.887.8502

From: Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Vince Paul <vincep@musichall.org>

Subject: RE: Petition #1438 Revised - Petition Consent Letters Update

Good afternoon Mr. Paul:

Please give me a call ASAP.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov
Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Vince Paul <vincep@musichall.org> 3/18/2019 12:53 PM >>>
Sorry Walter but we are still waiting on the DEGC who needs a consent form from Hiram Jackson

in the Chronicle Building on Randolph. The project is still very much alive on our side. Thanks so
much for keeping in place

Vincent C Paul
President and Artistic Director
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MUSIC HALL CENTER FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS
350 Madison

Detroit, M1 48226

313.887.8506 / 313.887.8502

From: Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 1:37 PM

To: Vince Paul <vincep@musichall.org>

Subject: Petition #1438 Revised - Petition Consent Letters Update

Hello Mr. Paul:

Can you give me an update on your Petition request?

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Walter Williams 1/22/2019 10:19 AM >>>
Good morning Mr. Paul:

[left you a V.M. this morning. Back in August 28, 2018, you emailed me concerning the status of getting
consent letters from the abutting property owners. You replied:

Thanks for keeping it alive, Walter! We will keep working on it.

Because it normally takes between four to six months for the Petition process to be completed, its has been
over a year and a half since the process has started. Please provide the information so your Petition request
would not be subject to closure.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
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Department of Public Works
313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Walter Williams 1/3/2019 11:14 AM >>>
Good morning Mr. Paul:

[left you a V.M. this morning. A few months ago, I emailed you concerning the status of getting consent
letters from the abutting property owners. Can you provide the consent letters from the abutting property
owners ASAP?

Because it normally takes between four to six months for the Petition process to be completed, its has been
over a year since the process has started. Please provide the information so your Petition request would not
be subject to closure.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Vince Paul <vincep@musichall.org> 8/28/2018 10:19 AM >>>
Thanks for keeping it alive, Walter! We will keep working on it.

Vince Paul

President and Artistic Director
Music Hall Center

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 28, 2018, at 9:28 AM, Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov> wrote:

Good morning Mr. Paul:

Just to let you know that all of the fifteen Utilities company responses has come in. Twelve of
them came in with no objection. However, DTE Energy and Detroit Police Department has
commented involved "OBJECTION" and Detroit Water and Sewerage Department has
commented involved "COST". If you have any further questions, please contact the Utilities for
further information.

[ am still waiting on the consent letters from the abutting property owners in order to
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complete your Petition request.

Remember that this phase in the Petition process are not complete until the issue with
the Utility companies and receiving the consent from the abutting property owners has
been resolved.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Walter Williams 8/28/2018 8:43 AM >>>

Good morning Mr. Paul:

DTE Energy has responded to your Petition request with a "Involved OBJECTION". (please see
attachments). You can contact the utility for more information.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Walter Williams 1/29/2018 3:37 PM >>>

Good afternoon Mr. Paul:

Detroit Police Department has responded to your Petition request with a "Involved
OBJECTION". (please see attachments). You can contact the utility for more information.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams
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Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Vince Paul <vincep@musichall.org> 10/10/2017 11:28 AM >>>
Thanks so much for forwarding. That is our fax line he is attempting to call but we will reach
out directly to him.

Vince Paul
President and Artistic Director
Music Hall Center

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 10, 2017, at 11:00 AM, Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov> wrote:

FYL

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Nou C Lor <noulor@dteenergy.com> 7/10/2017 2:51 PM >>>
Walter,

Do you have a contact direct contact for Petition#14387 [ tried contacting
Vincent Paul (313.887.8502) as listed on the petition, but the number came
back invalid. The petition states that a portion of the alley as requesting to
"outright vacate” and then another section of the alley was to “vacate to
easement”? I am trying to verify if the customer is requesting to “convert to
easement” rather than “vacate to easement”? Plus we have multiple
underground circuits at 4.8kV, 13.2kV and 208V running through the area that
they're requesting.
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Any sort of customer contact you may have on file would be greatly
appreciated.

Thanks,

Nou Lor

DTE Energy

SE Distribution Engineering & Planning
(W) 313.235.1884

(C) 586.604.2325

<DTE-City of Detroit Petition No. X1438r2.pdf>
<DWSD-Petition-1438-revised-signed.pdf>
<DPD-X1438.pdf>

<x1438 Property Owners Infomation.pdf>



